MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



Hay 3, 1046

RS

#11liem B, MHahoney, Esq.

120 Exchange Street

Partlapd 3,. Malne .
fle: Estate of Wwilliam H, Lane

Deer Sir:-

Your letber of April 30th received, relating to’
the disagreement batween you and the Inheritange Tax Commis-
sloner relating to valuation of the contingent remsinders in
the above named estate,. for the purpose of assessing a State
Inheritance tax under %ho atatube. I note there is no dispute
on the faats inVolvad.

Yeou suabest that you do not see why we cannot agree
to submlt tlhie valuation of the tax under the will to Judge
Chaplin and ag¢ept hils suhsested valuablion,

I talked this matter over with Mr, Stubbs yasterday
and went over hig file in the case, and I feel that it is the
duty of the Inheritance Tex Commiasioner with the approvel of
the Attorney (eneral to assess thls tax without beiny bound by
the Judgment of any outside partles. iny party who feels ag-
grieved has an avallable remedy under the statute, Both Nr.
Stubbs and I will be glad to have thie matter submitted to
Judge Chaplin and for him to mnke suggestions as to what in his
opinion he feels that the amount of the Inheritance Tax should
be, but I would not agree that this offlce would be bound by
his suggestlions, though undoubtedly we should teke i% 1nto con-
dideration, as' I have a high regard for Judge Chaplin and his
Judpment would have great welght with this office¢

The resson I feel this way about 1t 1s that there is
no provision in the statute about referring matters of this
nature to a referee, and I do not want to evade the responsibiihity



placed upon the Inheritance Tax Commissioner end the Aitorney
General under the statute.

If you will submit the facts which you have to Judge
Chaplin in an unblsged menner and get his reaction, I shall be
glad to hear from you, as I note fron the assessment sheet in
the Inheritance Tax Commissioner's office that the assessment
amounts -to over $1700 and you want to compromise the matter for
@776 or so., This being the case, it seems to we thsat you are
not placing any valuation on the ocontingent remainders under the
terms of the will, or, if you are, the valuation in your mind is
practliecally nil.

Very truly yours,

Ralph W, Farris
-Attorney CGeneral
RiP:c



